
*Executive Session: Subjects that may be considered in executive session are: 1)  Matters, immediate knowledge of which would clearly have an adverse effect 
upon the finances of the public entity; 2)  Subjects that tend to prejudice the reputation and character of any person, provided that the person may request a 
public discussion; 3)  Matters which by law, municipal charter, or ordinance are required to be confidential; 4)  Matters involving consideration of governmental 
records that by law are not subject to public disclosure; 5)  Direction to an attorney or labor negotiator regarding the handling of specific legal matters or labor 
negotiations. 

                                   AGENDA 
     CCMC AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
            CCMC CONFERENCE ROOM  

      January 23, 2020 at 6:00PM  
              SPECIAL MEETING 

AT CCMC, WE BELIEVE THAT HEALTHY PEOPLE CREATE A HEALTHY COMMUNITY. 

Board of Directors 
Greg Meyer          exp. 3/22 
Kristin Carpenter   exp. 3/20 
Linnea Ronnegard exp. 3/21 
Gary Graham        exp. 3/21 
Chris Bolin            exp. 3/20 
CCMC CEO  

Randall Draney 

 
OPENING: Call to Order 

Roll Call – Greg Meyer, Linnea Ronnegard, Kristin Carpenter, Gary 
Graham and Chris Bolin.  Establishment of a Quorum 

A. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
B. CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

C. COMMUNICATIONS BY AND PETITIONS FROM VISITORS (Speaker must give name and agenda 
item to which they are addressing.) 

1. Audience Comments (limited to 3 minutes per speaker).  
D. BOARD DEVELOPMENT - None    
E. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - None 
F. REPORTS OF OFFICER and ADVISORS   

1. Board Chair Report                                                                  
2. CEO Report       Pg 1      
3. Finance Report       Pgs 2-3     
4. Ancillary Services Report     Pg 4      
5. Nursing Report       Pg 5   
6. Quality Improvement/Infection Control Report   Pgs 6-8 
7. Sound Alternatives Quarterly Report    Pgs 9    
8. Medical Director’s Quarterly Report    Pg 10      

G. CORRESPONDENCE  
H. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

1. CHNA Implementation Plan     Pgs 11-13 
I. ACTION ITEMS 

2. Delineation of Privileges for AK Regional Telemedicine Pg 14 
3. 2018 CAH Periodic Evaluation     Pgs 15-30 
1. CEO Contract Renewal      Pg 31 

  J.     AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION (limited to 3 minutes per speaker)   
Members of the public are given the opportunity to comment on matters which are within the 
subject matter jurisdiction of the Board and are appropriate for discussion in an open session. 

K. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS  
L. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

1.  CEO Evaluation 
M. ADJOURNMENT  

 
 
 
For a full packet, go to www.cityofcordova.net/government/boards-commissions/health-services-board 



ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT TO THE BOARD

Randall Draney, CEO

January 23, 2020 Board Meeting

6 Month Check-up

After the last six month period I am reviewing where we are at by way of progress and unsolved problems.

I am meeting with key staff to evaluate and refresh objectives and action plans.

Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA) course

The Certified Nursing Assistant course has started with 12 students at this point.  This is double what we

were hoping for.  The clinical training will be conducted in the hospital.

Audit preparation

Lee Bennett will be here for parts of January and February as needed.  The on-site visit will take place

at the end of March.

Financial Statements

The December financials will be handed out at the board meeting.

CAH Periodic Evaluation for 2018

This report is required on an annual basis and is included in the Board packet.

Community Health Needs Assessment (CHNA) Implementation Plan

The implementation plan for the CHNA will be discussed in the Board meeting.

1



C
o

rd
o

v
a

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 M

e
d

ic
a

l 
C

e
n

te
r 

S
ta

ti
s

ti
c

s
D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
, 
2
0
1
9

3
1

2
8

3
1

3
0

3
1

3
0

3
1

3
1

3
0

3
1

3
0

3
1

J
a
n

F
e
b

M
a
r

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u

n
J
u

l
A

u
g

S
e
p

O
c
t

N
o

v
D

e
c

C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e

M
o

n
th

ly

H
o
s
p
 A

c
u
te

+
S

W
B

 A
v
g
. 
C

e
n
s
u
s

T
o

ta
l

A
v
e

ra
g

e

F
Y

 2
0
1
9

3
.5

1
.6

1
.2

1
.4

1
.2

1
.1

2
.4

3
.3

3
.3

3
.2

4
.0

4
.3

3
0
.4

2
.5

F
Y

 2
0
1
8
 

6
.4

4
.4

4
.6

2
.8

1
.1

1
.8

2
.1

1
.5

2
.1

2
.0

2
.3

2
.6

3
3
.6

2
.8

F
Y

 2
0
1
7
  

3
.1

3
.8

4
.5

4
.5

4
.5

3
.1

5
.3

4
.4

4
.5

5
.6

5
.6

5
.8

5
4
.6

4
.6

A
c
u
te

 A
d
m

it
s

F
Y

 2
0
1
9
 

6
0

2
4

2
1

3
6

4
2

3
3

3
6

3
.0

F
Y

 2
0
1
8
  

1
2

4
5

4
1

4
5

3
2

0
4

3
4
7

3
.9

F
Y

 2
0
1
7

9
7

7
5

4
1

1
0

6
6

8
2

4
6
9

5
.8

A
c
u
te

 P
a
ti
e
n
t 
D

a
ys

F
Y

 2
0
1
9
  

3
3

0
6

1
2

7
4

1
3

1
0

1
2

3
1
0

1
1

1
2
1

1
0
.1

F
Y

 2
0
1
8
  

3
2

8
1
8

9
2

1
0

1
6

6
5

0
8

1
1

1
2
5

1
0
.4

F
Y

 2
0
1
7

3
4

2
3

2
9

1
7

1
0

2
2
7

1
3

1
6

1
8

6
1
0

2
0
5

1
7
.1

S
W

B
 A

d
m

it
s

F
Y

 2
0
1
9

2
2

0
0

0
0

3
0

0
2

1
1

1
1

0
.9

F
Y

 2
0
1
8

2
1

0
0

0
3

1
1

1
0

0
1

1
0

0
.8

F
Y

 2
0
1
7

5
3

2
1

2
0

1
0

0
3

1
1

1
9

1
.6

S
W

B
 P

a
ti
e
n
t 
D

a
ys

F
Y

 2
0
1
9

7
5

4
4

3
1

3
0

3
1

3
0

6
1

9
3

8
6

9
5

1
0
9

1
2
1

8
0
6

6
7

F
Y

 2
0
1
8

1
6
6

1
1
6

1
2
4

7
5

3
1

4
3

5
0

4
1

5
7

6
2

6
0

7
0

8
9
5

7
5

F
Y

 2
0
1
7

6
4

8
4

1
0
9

1
1
1

1
1
1

9
0

1
1
4

1
2
4

1
2
0

1
5
7

1
6
3

1
7
1

1
,4

1
8

1
1
8

C
C

M
C

 L
T

C
 A

d
m

it
s

F
Y

 2
0
1
9

2
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0

5
0
.4

F
Y

 2
0
1
8

2
0

0
2

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
1

6
0
.5

F
Y

 2
0
1
7

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0
.0

C
C

M
C

 L
T

C
 R

e
s
id

e
n
t 
D

a
ys

F
Y

 2
0
1
9

2
9
9

2
7
8

3
0
8

3
0
0

3
1
0

3
0
0

2
8
0

3
1
0

3
0
0

3
1
0

3
0
0

3
0
3

3
,5

9
8

3
0
0

F
Y

 2
0
1
8

3
0
3

2
7
8

3
1
0

2
9
5

3
1
0

2
8
6

3
0
9

3
1
0

3
0
0

3
1
0

3
0
0

3
0
4

3
,6

1
5

3
0
1

F
Y

 2
0
1
7

3
1
0

2
8
0

3
1
0

3
0
0

3
1
0

3
0
0

3
1
0

3
1
0

3
0
0

3
1
0

3
0
0

3
1
0

3
,6

5
0

3
0
4

C
C

M
C

 L
T

C
 A

v
g
. 
C

e
n
s
u
s

F
Y

 2
0
1
9

9
.6

9
.9

9
.9

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

9
.0

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

9
.8

1
1
8
.3

9
.9

F
Y

 2
0
1
8

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

1
2
0
.0

1
0
.0

F
Y

 2
0
1
7

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

1
2
0
.0

1
0
.0

E
R

 V
is

it
s

F
Y

 2
0
1
9

3
1

4
1

4
7

5
4

6
0

5
5

6
8

8
1

6
4

4
3

2
2

2
8

5
9
4

  
  
  
  
  
 

5
0

  
  
  
  

F
Y

 2
0
1
8

4
6

4
3

6
0

4
6

5
4

5
7

7
8

5
4

5
2

3
3

3
8

3
0

5
9
1

  
  
  
  
  
 

4
9

F
Y

 2
0
1
7

4
9

3
5

4
7

4
9

5
3

5
5

7
5

6
8

5
3

4
3

4
2

3
5

6
0
4

  
  
  
  
  
 

5
0

2



C
o

rd
o

v
a

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 M

e
d

ic
a

l 
C

e
n

te
r 

S
ta

ti
s

ti
c

s
D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
, 
2
0
1
9

3
1

2
8

3
1

3
0

3
1

3
0

3
1

3
1

3
0

3
1

3
0

3
1

J
a
n

F
e
b

M
a
r

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u

n
J
u

l
A

u
g

S
e
p

O
c
t

N
o

v
D

e
c

C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e

M
o

n
th

ly

O
u
tp

a
ti
e
n
t 
R

e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

/E
R

F
Y

 2
0
1
9

1
4
4

1
6
8

1
7
0

3
7
4

2
5
4

2
0
2

2
4
1

2
6
3

2
0
6

2
1
3

1
8
1

1
9
9

2
,6

1
5

2
1
8

F
Y

 2
0
1
8

1
6
2

1
5
8

2
1
3

3
0
1

2
3
5

1
7
6

2
0
4

1
9
8

1
5
2

1
5
9

1
4
7

1
2
8

2
,2

3
3

1
8
6

F
Y

 2
0
1
7

1
2
0

1
1
1

1
3
8

2
9
3

1
3
6

1
4
6

1
7
7

1
6
8

1
4
5

1
0
6

1
1
0

9
4

1
,7

4
4

1
4
5

P
T

 P
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s

F
Y

 2
0
1
9

4
4
3

3
8
6

4
3
8

4
4
0

3
8
1

3
5
8

3
0
5

3
5
2

2
9
4

2
9
5

3
2
1

3
1
1

4
,3

2
4

3
6
0

F
Y

 2
0
1
8

3
7
0

2
2
1

1
8
4

2
1
5

2
9
5

2
8
1

2
7
1

4
0
8

3
3
4

4
0
0

4
2
4

3
3
3

3
,7

3
6

3
1
1

F
Y

 2
0
1
7

4
1
6

3
2
2

4
9
7

3
9
9

3
2
7

2
9
6

3
4
3

1
3
6

2
0
6

3
7
3

2
7
0

1
7
8

3
,7

6
3

3
1
4

L
a
b
 T

e
s
ts

F
Y

 2
0
1
9

3
3
0

3
5
6

1
9
8

3
6
1

4
2
3

2
4
4

3
6
6

4
7
3

3
7
8

3
1
0

3
9
2

4
0
6

4
,2

3
7

3
5
3

F
Y

 2
0
1
8

3
5
2

2
9
0

3
3
9

2
0
8

2
6
9

2
4
4

3
5
8

2
6
9

2
1
5

2
3
6

2
8
5

2
6
7

3
,3

3
2

2
7
8

F
Y

 2
0
1
7

2
9
8

3
2
2

2
8
4

3
0
4

3
1
8

2
8
3

4
3
5

4
1
0

3
3
7

2
8
0

2
7
8

3
0
5

3
,8

5
4

3
2
1

X
-R

a
y 

P
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s

F
Y

 2
0
1
9

4
4

5
2

8
3

8
8

8
6

9
8

9
4

7
9

7
7

5
9

5
9

4
6

8
6
5

7
2

F
Y

 2
0
1
8

6
7

3
6

5
8

2
9

5
0

5
9

7
1

6
3

3
9

5
3

3
0

3
0

5
8
5

4
9

F
Y

 2
0
1
7

4
7

4
3

3
7

2
9

4
2

6
3

7
2

5
7

4
3

3
4

4
1

3
3

5
4
1

4
5

C
T

 P
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s

F
Y

 2
0
1
9

1
3

1
2

1
3

1
5

2
6

1
1

2
4

3
5

2
1

6
1
2

1
9

2
0
7

1
7

F
Y

 2
0
1
8

1
4

7
1
6

7
7

1
4

1
8

2
1

9
8

0
0

1
2
1

1
0

F
Y

 2
0
1
7

7
7

1
3

1
4

1
2

1
4

2
2

1
5

1
2

9
8

5
1
3
8

1
2

C
C

M
C

 C
lin

ic
 V

is
it
s

F
Y

 2
0
1
9

1
6
2

1
6
1

1
4
4

1
7
8

2
5
0

2
0
5

2
4
7

2
5
2

2
0
7

3
6
0

1
8
3

1
7
3

2
,5

2
2

2
1
0

F
Y

 2
0
1
8

2
0
6

1
8
3

2
0
3

1
7
6

2
1
9

1
9
0

1
7
0

2
3
6

2
4
1

2
7
0

2
0
1

1
5
2

2
,4

4
7

2
0
4

F
Y

 2
0
1
7

2
1
2

1
7
5

1
9
7

1
8
8

2
4
8

2
3
9

2
1
7

2
8
4

3
5
6

2
8
3

1
9
9

1
7
7

2
,7

7
5

2
3
1

B
e
h
a
v
io

ra
l 
H

lt
h
 V

is
it
s

F
Y

 2
0
1
9

6
2

9
8

6
9

6
0

8
9

8
6

8
2

6
1

1
0
1

1
4
8

1
1
2

1
0
7

1
,0

7
5

9
0

F
Y

 2
0
1
8

1
1
1

9
8

1
2
7

1
1
4

1
1
2

9
9

1
2
6

1
1
1

3
5

8
4

9
5

6
4

1
,1

7
6

9
8

F
Y

 2
0
1
7

7
0

9
8

7
1

9
0

8
8

1
0
0

8
5

1
0
9

7
2

8
5

8
4

9
7

1
,0

4
9

8
7

R
e
ta

il 
P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 S

c
ri
p
ts

F
Y

 2
0
1
9

1
,0

4
7

9
5
6

1
,1

9
8

1
,1

3
5

1
,1

8
4

1
,1

4
2

1
,2

7
0

1
,2

3
2

1
,2

1
8

1
,1

4
8

1
,0

2
5

1
,2

1
6

1
3
,7

7
1

1
,1

4
8

F
Y

 2
0
1
8

8
6
4

7
5
2

9
6
9

1
,0

0
2

1
,0

7
2

1
,0

2
0

1
,0

9
3

1
,0

4
7

8
6
9

1
,1

5
0

9
8
4

1
,0

4
8

1
1
,8

7
0

9
8
9

3



CCMC Authority Board of Director’s January 2020 Report 

January 15, 2020 

Clinic & Ancillary Services 

Tamara Russin 

 

Clinic 

The Clinic was fairly quiet over the holidays as is usually the case, other than for acute issues.  

Patients seem to be accommodated both in CCMC Clinic and Ilanka without difficulty.   

This month will be the first visit by Northland Audiology.  They will be set up in the basement of 

CCMC and will see community members as well as LTC patients.  Northland has scheduled two 

other visits this spring and plans to continue servicing Cordova in the future.  They are based in 

Juneau and do several outreach clinics.  They do their own scheduling and billing.  Audiology is 

a service that has not been available in Cordova for years and at my last update, this initial visit 

is booked. 

Looking ahead, the pediatrician, Dr. Gifford, will be here on February 14. 

Lab/Radiology/PT 

Radiology is staffed by a returning traveler, Nancy.  She is helping train Jeff Bailey on CT and 

he is hoping to be able to cover call in a couple of weeks as well as provide coverage for Nancy 

in February.   

I have reminded community members a couple of times over the past month that the CT 

capabilities at CCMC were never intended for high resolution imaging for detailed medical 

procedures.  CT has done a great job for the intended purpose:  emergency imaging to help 

physicians with decision making.  

Laura Paulik is our new Laboratory Director.  She is working remotely on the Quest interface as 

well as overseeing daily lab operations.  Once the Quest interface is complete, results will be 

received directly into the EHR and patient charts, making them available to physicians, nurses, 

and medical records as soon as results are complete.  Currently results are faxed to CCMC and 

distributed by lab staff, signed off by physicians, then scanned into patient charts.   

PT is a busy department.  Angela is excited to continue improving services and support 

patients.  She gets good reviews from patients and is interested in continuing education in 

techniques that would specifically help her patients.   

 

4



To: CCMC Authority Board of Directors 
From: Kelly Kedzierski, RN 
RE: December 2019 Nursing Update 
 

 Staffing: 
 

 We have 6 permanent nursing staff and 4 traveler nurses. 
 

  Census: 
 

 LTC census is 10.  Currently, we have 4 swing bed occupied.   
 

 The ongoing challenges: 
 

 We hold monthly Nursing staff meetings. We address many different topics in 
these meetings with patient safety being the key focus.  

 We have been doing chart audits daily. This is going great with excellent response 
from the nursing staff if and when we find errors that need correction.  
 

 
 

Kelly Kedzierski, RN 

CNO 

 

5



To: CCMC Authority Board of Directors 
From: Kelly Kedzierski, RN 
RE: December 2019 Quality Improvement Report 
 
Quality Improvement 
 
The CCMC team is continuously and consistently working hard to build a healthcare system that 
focuses on keeping our community healthy, provides appropriate and timely access to excellent 
healthcare, and provides the right care, at the right time, in the right place, all the while 
promoting focused improvement.  

Currently we are meeting on a monthly basis. The last Quality meeting was held on December 
17th, 2019 where we discussed: 
 

 
 Activities ongoing:  

 
 We presented the QAPI plan for 2020 for approval in the board packet for the 

December 17th Board meeting. It was approved. 
 Environmental services are actively and aggressively cleaning floors, walls door 

handles, and all high touch surface areas throughout the entire building. 
 Environment of care rounds are ongoing.  
 Maintenance has been creating work orders from the Environment of care rounds 

and are current and up to date with completing all work orders. .  
 Nursing daily chart audits have been successful in viewing proper charges and 

documentation.  
 

 Our next Quality meeting will be held on January 23rd, 2020.  

6



To: CCMC Authority Board of Directors 
From: Kelly Kedzierski, RN 
RE: November 2019 Infection Control  
 
 
Infection Control 
 

 The last meeting was held on October 9th, 2019. Our next meeting will be on 
December 18th, 2019. 

 CCMC continues to work hard toward infection prevention with ongoing hand 
hygiene, standard precautions, and a great team of employees in each and every 
department working toward the common goal of optimal health and safety of our 
community.   

 In the last meeting people were inquisitive as to how hand hygiene surveillance is 
performed and who is gathering the information. Here are the results of the last 
quarter’s information gathered.  
Hand Hygiene. 

Fun Fact: According to the CDC 

 As of December 10, 2019, a total of 2,409 cases of hospitalized e-
cigarette, or vaping, product use-associated lung injury (EVALI) have been 
reported to CDC from 50 states, the District of Columbia, and two U.S. 
territories (Puerto Rico and U.S. Virgin Islands). 

 Fifty-two deaths have been confirmed in 26 states and the District of 
Columbia (as of December 10, 2019): 

o Alabama, California, Connecticut, Delaware, District of Columbia, 
Florida, Georgia, Illinois, Indiana, Kansas, Louisiana, Massachusetts, 
Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, New 
Jersey, New York, Oregon, Pennsylvania, South Carolina, Tennessee, 
Texas, Utah, and Virginia 

o The median age of deceased patients was 52 years and ranged from 
17 through 75 years (as of December 10, 2019). 

o More deaths are currently under investigation. 
 Data suggest the outbreak might have peaked in mid-September. 

However, states continue to report new cases, including deaths, to CDC on 
a weekly basis.  

7



 

 

 
 
 

8



January 2020 Board Report 
Sound Alternatives Behavioral Health and Developmental Disabilities Services 
Barb Jewell‐Behavioral Health Program Manager 
 

Behavioral Health 

Requests for behavioral health services continued to increase during the last quarter of 2019. We served 

58 individual clients during this time, a 26% increase over the previous quarter and a 62% increase 

compared to the same quarter last year. Related to the increase in the number of clients has come an 

increase in the number of services provided. Services provided increased 22% over last quarter and 45% 

over the same quarter last year. Highly qualified and stable providers, increased outreach and better 

internal referral and coordination of care have contributed to the increase.  

Request for emergency services decreased from a record high last quarter. Four emergency services 

were provided; a more typical amount. 

In conjunction with CFRC and with support from a grant from Alaska Children’s Trust, we will be starting 

the first of three parenting classes in the third week in January. This first class will be a bilingual class 

offered in both English and Spanish. We have 11 participants signed up. 

On the horizon are changes the state is making to its Behavioral Health Medicaid service, payment and 

certification system. The state applied for and has been granted a Waiver to redesign the state Medicaid 

service delivery and payment methods. They are implementing this new system with the larger urban 

providers first and there is little guidance on when and how smaller rural providers will transition into 

this new system. I am continuing to be in communication with the state as to what changes we will need 

to make. 

 

Developmental Disabilities: 

We still have 4 participants with a 5th on the State’s waitlist for services.  Lifeskill classes continue to be 

offered twice a week, as well as ongoing individual services. We continued with our Complex Behavior 

Collaborative project. Our Applied Behavior Analyst, Regan Garden, visited three times this quarter 

meeting with direct service providers, school staff and parents to provide training on effective strategies 

for working with individuals with complex behaviors. 

We continue to have difficulty recruiting and retaining staff for these challenging positions.  One 

applicant withdrew to participate in the CNA training.   

9



Medical Staff and Peer Review 

Peer review is completed with both internal and external peer review processes.  Medical staff 

completes review on 100% of transfers and admissions, all deaths, cases with complications, complaint 

from patient or staff as. In addition we have a contract with Washington Hospital Services for external 

review.  We are currently sending a minimum of 4 cases a quarter for external review.  With this process 

Peer review is completed on well over 10% of charts.  

10



CORDOVA COMMUNITY MEDICAL CENTER 

2019 COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN 

 

As a result of the Community Health Needs Assessment finalized in December, 2019, the five most 

significant health needs and services of Cordova were identified as follows: 

 Mental health and substance abuse 

 Home health care/home care services/elder care 

 Affordability of Care/uninsured and underinsured populations 

 Accessibility of care 

 Prevention/nutrition/lifestyle 

Over the next three years, CCMC, in collaboration with community partners, will develop and 

implement plans to address each of these health related needs.   

This Implementation Plan will outline the set of actions that the hospital will take to respond to the 

identified community needs including: goals, objectives, actions plans and outcome indicators with 

which the actions will be assessed.  As progress is made toward the goals, periodic work plans will be 

developed to provide more in‐depth detailed actions.  

Due to constraints of time available and people resources, it will be necessary to prioritize the health 

needs as follows:  The initial priorities to address will be: 

 Mental health and substance abuse 

 Home health care/home care services/elder care 

Once these needs are sufficiently addressed, the remaining needs will be prioritized. 

 

Plan for Year 2020 

For each of the two priority health needs as defined above, 

 Hospital leadership will appoint a leader to oversee the project.  The leader would preferably 

come from hospital staff or someone closely aligned with the health need. 

 Hospital leadership and appointed leader will identify hospital and community members that 

would have knowledge and expertise in the area. 

 A workgroup will be created from those chosen and willing to participate. 

 The workgroup will then follow the guidelines in Attachments A and B to address the health 

need. 

 

Plan for 2021 through 2022 

The process began in 2020 will continue.  As resources are available, the remaining health needs will 

be prioritized and a similar approach will be followed to address these needs.     

11



Attachment A 

 

Community Health Need:  Mental health and substance abuse 

 

Step 1: Select leader to oversee the project 

Step 2: Recruit members to workgroup 

Step 3:  

 Get at the “root causes.”  Define the need EXACTLY. 

o Specify who, what, when, where, why,  

o Use the 5 “whys” or “but why?” or “why is this the case?” process in order to drill 

down to the root causes.  Go down at least 5 levels to get at the root. 

o Find facts about the root 

 We need specifics, not generalities.  What do we need to know? 

 Identify where to get data. Who is going to get it? 

Step 4: 

 At the “root cause” level, Identify possible solutions 

Step 5: 

 Prioritize solutions 

Step 6:  

 After selecting the best prioritized solution, start the process over again using Steps 1 through 

5 but focus on the actions/tactics to IMPLEMENT the solution. Implementation should include: 

o Leadership needed to implement 

o Community partnership and collaboration needed.  Do not duplicate existing 

community resources  

o Specific goals and objectives 

o Identify resources needed, such as funding, people, organizations 

o How to monitor progress 

o How to measure progress.  How will we know we have succeeded 

 

Step 7: Report progress to the CCMCA Board each six months. 

 

 

 

Attachment B 

 

12



Community Health Need:  Home health care/home care services/elder care 

 

Step 1: Select leader to oversee the project 

Step 2: Recruit members to workgroup 

Step 3:  

 Get at the “root causes.”  Define the need EXACTLY. 

o Specify who, what, when, where, why,  

o Use the 5 “whys” or “but why?” or “why is this the case?” process in order to drill 

down to the root causes.  Go down at least 5 levels to get at the root. 

o Find facts about the root 

 We need specifics, not generalities.  What do we need to know? 

 Identify where to get data. Who is going to get it? 

Step 4: 

 At the “root cause” level, Identify possible solutions 

Step 5: 

 Prioritize solutions 

Step 6:  

 After selecting the best prioritized solution, start the process over again using Steps 1 through 

5 but focus on the actions/tactics to IMPLEMENT the solution. Implementation should include: 

o Leadership needed to implement 

o Community partnership and collaboration needed.  Do not duplicate existing 

community resources  

o Specific goals and objectives 

o Identify resources needed, such as funding, people, organizations 

o How to monitor progress 

o How to measure progress.  How will we know we have succeeded 

 

Step 7: Report progress to the CCMCA Board each six months. 

13



Memorandum 
To: CCMC Authority Board of Directors 
From: Randall Draney, CCMC CEO 
Subject: Approval of Delineation of Privileges for Alaska Regional Hospital 
Telemedicine Providers 
Date:  12/13/2019 
 
 

 

 

 

Suggested Motion: “I move that the CCMC Authority Board of Directors approve the 
Delineation of Privileges for the Alaska Regional Hospital Telemedicine providers as 
presented.” 

14



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



Memorandum 
To: CCMC Authority Board of Directors 
From: Randall Draney, CCMC CEO 
Subject: Approval of CEO Contract 
Date:  1/09/2020 
 
 

 

 

 

Suggested Motion: “I move that the CCMC Authority Board of Directors approve the 
CEO contract renewal for Randall Draney for an additional period of six months, effective 
December 31st 2019 through June 30th 2020.” 

31


	CEO AND FINANCE REPORT
	Copy of Dec 2019 board financial report
	STATS

	Ancillary Services Report January 2020
	nURSING rEPORTDecember 2019
	QI December 2019 Board Report
	IC December 2019 Board Report
	Sound Alternatives January 2020 Board Report
	Medical Directors Quarterly Report
	CHNA Implementation Plan
	Memo Privileges AK Regional Telemedicine
	Memo CAH Periodic Evaluation
	2018 CAH Periodic Evaluation final at 12.16.19
	Memo CEO Contract renewal Approval



